

Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 **Meeting Minutes January 9, 2017, 6:30 pm**

P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member
X			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.	X			10	Louise Gryval H.R.	X			19	David Simmons
X			2	Doug Batty, Lieut.	X			11	David Hall, Chief		X		20	Ariel Temple
X			3	Caleb Black	X			12	Eugene Hennessey	X			21	Anna Voglino
X			4	Chris Borden	X			13	Dylan Jones					
X			5	Michael Borden, Capt.	X			14	Jeff LaCourse, Dep.					
X			6	Peter Censabella		X		15	Alex Lange, Capt.					
X			7	Tyler Chilelli		X		16	Moto Maguire					
X			8	Karen Day A.A	X			17	Dave Martin, EMD					
X			9	Kelsea Dubey	X			18	Garrett Prince					

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 18:30

2. ATTENDANCE: See list above.

3. VISITORS: None

4. NEW APPLICANTS: None

5. APPARATUS REPORTS:

• 13 Rescue 1: In service

• 13 Engine 3: In service – parts for rear light are in

• 13 Tanker 1: In service

• 13 Ladder 1: In service but will go out for injector pump rebuild

13 Brush 1: Out of service13 Utility 1: In service

• 13 Boat 1: Has been winterized

6. DRILLS, MEETINGS, TRAININGS & OTHER:

- Fire Training: Tuesday (10th) Review on Chimney Fires, Knots, and Rescue 2nd Tuesday
- Rescue Training: High performance CPR & IGEL Airway 3rd Tuesday of the Month
- Fire Training: 4th Tuesday of the Month TBA No longer will have Wednesday fire training
- Other Training Opportunities: TBA sometime in February Outdoor Fire & Rescue on a weekend
- Anna Voglino said that there may be an ice rescue course available at the Academy soon.

7. OLD BUSINESS:

- Sunday Morning Church at GFD 9 am to 11 am. Open to all members who can attend.
- Chief Hall has been working on replacing the JAWS. We will be getting the Hurst Edraulic tool that is battery run sometime in February. It has cutters, a spreader, and a ram. The extension cord has a transformer in it. The tool will go in Engine 3. Moto will wire the truck to charge all the time.
- Karen Day had been working on IDs but Gene Hennessey came up with a better idea. He has an account with a vendor to do IDs for his company and decided that he would extend an invitation to GFD to get more professional IDs. These will be made out of hard plastic which will last longer than the laminated paper type. Gene extended a \$250 credit to GFD to get started. Once this is set up and the design agreed upon, Karen will be able to put the member's picture in online and the company will send the ID right out to us.



Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes

January 9, 2017, 6:30 pm

8. **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Lieutenant Batty asked if we want to try for a SAFER grant. It's Federal money with no match. It is for only specific things concerning recruitment. The consensus was to wait on this for now.
- The new run sheets are in.
- Chief Hall is looking at a 1999 4WD Ford E450 Rescue Vehicle since ours is getting old. It only has 50,000 miles on it and is in another town. He will be evaluating it shortly to see if it would be worth bidding on.
- Tyler Chilelli has been working on a Vehicle Cleaning & Inventory Roster that would be posted for everyone. It would not take place of the maintenance books.
- Monadnock Area Fire Chiefs Association (MAFCA) A sub-committee of MAFCA formed to talk about a separate program for volunteer firefighters that would allow firefighters to get the training they need without having to take the full FF1 class of 250 hours at the Academy. The committee had its second meeting recently and agreed on a course of all CREFed classes that would only be 84.5 hours long. All these classes will be recorded on a transcript at the Academy. This program would emulate the shorter programs offered in other states for volunteers. The program could start sometime later in the year. Several members expressed interest.

9. Announcements:

- We have three new EMTs: Dave Simmons, Captain Borden, & Chris Borden. Tyler Chilelli passed the practical and Dave Martin passed the Registry test.
- Last year's call count stands at 301 calls.
- 10. **Dinner for FEBRUARY:** Our next meeting will be at Plowshare. They will feed us and give us a tour. Our hosts will be Donat Bay and Kimberly Dorn.

Next Business Meeting: Monday, February 6th at 18:30.

11. MEETING ADJOURNED: 19:25

Respectfully submitted, Karen Dav, Administrative Assistant